

# **Terms of Reference**

## **Environmental Advisory Committee**

Established: July 17, 2023

## Environmental Advisory Committee Terms of Reference

## Contents

Role:	. 2
Mission:	. 2
Roles and Responsibilities:	. 2
Activities:	
Composition:	. 3
Term of Appointment:	. 3
Resources	
Timing of Meetings	. 4
Meetings	
Procedures:	
Agendas and Minutes:	
Location of Meetings:	
Council Role	
Purchasing Policy:	
Expulsion of Member:	
Terms of Reference:	

Page 2 Terms of Reference - EAC

#### Role:

The Environmental Advisory Committee for the Municipality of Thames Centre is established to support and advise Council in implementing the environmental goals and policies of the Municipality of Thames Centre.

#### Mission:

The mission for this Committee includes:

- Reviewing and promoting water and energy conservation measures
- Investigating and promoting environmentally sustainable practices
- Reviewing and promoting waste reduction, recycling practices and emission reduction
- Preservation, conservation and enhancement of natural heritage resources (water, wastewater, forested areas)

#### Roles and Responsibilities:

It is the role and responsibility of all appointed members to comply with the:

- Municipality of Thames Centre Code of Conduct;
- Municipal Procedural By-law
- Other applicable Municipal by-laws and policies
- Municipal Act
- Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
- Municipal Conflict of Interest Act

No individual member or the Committee as a whole has the authority to make direct representations of the Municipality of Thames Centre to Federal or Provincial Governments. Members shall abide by the rules outlined within the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act and shall disclose the pecuniary interest to the Committee Secretary and remove themself from meetings for the duration of the discussion and voting (if any) with respect to that matter.

The Committee will abide by any terms and conditions which may be set out by Thames Centre Municipal Council, CAO, Clerk, Solicitor, Auditor and/or Insurer for any activities relating to Committee business.

#### Activities:

The following are the activities and responsibilities of the Committee:

Page 3 Terms of Reference - EAC

- (a) To make recommendations to Council on various issues related to the Committee's mandate;
- (b) To advise and make recommendations to Council on strategy, policies and procedures to achieve Council's goals relating to the Committee's mandate;
- (c) To develop and recommend to Council the promotion of public education programs on local related issues and related to the Committee's mandate;
- (d) To review other governmental reports/programs/funding and advise/make recommendations to Council of any impacts of those reports for the City and any action that should be considered by Council;
- (e) Other initiatives as recommended and approved by Council.

#### **Composition:**

- The Environmental Advisory Committee will be composed of a maximum of nine (9) members consisting of seven (7) community representatives and a maximum of two (2) Council representatives who will be voting members. Committee members will be appointed by Council in accordance with established policy and may include public at large, residents, agricultural representatives, business representatives, and/or association representatives.
- The Committee shall at its first meeting in each term, elect from its membership a Chair and Vice-Chair. A Council representative will be appointed as Chair for the meetings of the Committee.
- It is acknowledged that there are no per diems for any Committee positions and it is acknowledged that none of the above positions shall be paid for their services. All committee members are considered volunteer positions. Mileage costs and other minor expenses related to committee activities may be eligible for reimbursement subject to budget approvals by Council. No attendance at conferences or workshops shall be allowed by a volunteer member unless clearly identified in the work plan/budget and approved by Council.

#### Term of Appointment:

Unless exempted by legislation, Committee members shall be appointed for the term of Council and shall continue to serve beyond the termination of their appointments until the appointments of their successors have been confirmed by Council.

#### Resources

- Municipal staff will provide support in the form of advice, recommendations and committee meeting management assistance.
- An employee of the Municipality of Thames Centre shall be appointed as the Committee Secretary for the purposes of taking minutes.

#### Page 4 Terms of Reference - EAC

• Council will be kept informed of the progress of the Advisory Committee through its committee minutes.

#### Timing of Meetings

Meetings shall be held on weekdays and shall begin and conclude between the hours of 8:30 am and 4:30 pm. as may be determined by the Committee or at the call of the Chair.

#### Meetings

- The Environmental Advisory Committee will meet on a quarterly basis with a minimum of two (2) meetings per year and other meetings as required. The meeting schedule will be established on an annual basis and at the last meeting of the calendar year.
- The Chair shall cause notice of special meetings, including agenda items for all meetings.
- Agendas to be provided to members of the Committee a minimum of three (3) business days prior to the date of each meeting. Quorum for meetings shall consist of a majority of the members of the Committee. No meeting shall proceed without quorum.
- Any member of the Committee who misses three consecutive formal business meetings, without being excused by the Committee, may be removed from the Committee in accordance with adopted policy.

#### Procedures:

Procedures for the meetings of the Committee shall be governed by Procedural By-law and Legislation.

#### Agendas and Minutes:

The Committee Secretary will distribute the agenda to members of the Committee as per established policy and have it posted on the website.

Minutes of all meetings of the Committee shall be brought to Council and received as information. Any action items requested of staff by the committee will be at the consideration of the CAO and/or requiring Council approval depending on the nature of resources requested by the committee.

#### Location of Meetings:

The location of the meetings will be at the Corporation of the Municipality of Thames Centre Administrative Offices at 4305 Hamilton Road, Dorchester, ON.

Page 5 Terms of Reference - EAC

#### **Council Role**

Council may, at its discretion, review the composition of the Committee to ensure that it is representative of their mandate and is working effectively. Council can, with or without the advice of the Committee, make changes to membership composition to ensure Committee effectiveness.

#### **Purchasing Policy:**

This Committee has no purchasing or procurement responsibilities.

#### **Expulsion of Member:**

The Committee may recommend to Council the expulsion of a member or Council may remove a member for reasons as listed, but not limited to, the member being in contravention of the Municipal Act, the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, the Provincial Offences Act, the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act; disrupting the work of the Committee or other legal issues.

#### Terms of Reference:

Any responsibilities not clearly identified within these Terms of Reference shall be the responsibility of the Municipality of Thames Centre. Council may, at its discretion, change the Terms of Reference for this Committee at any time. Any changes proposed to these Terms of Reference by the Committee shall be recommended to Council.

At the discretion or upon the mandate of the Committee being fulfilled, the Committee may be dissolved by resolution of Council.